From:

Sent: 20 January 2020 16:17

To: _WEB_Local Plan

Subject: Local Plan Review response
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon,
Whiteshill and Ruscombe Parish Council have noted the Local Plan Review and have no further comments to make.

Kind regards
[

Clerk to Whiteshill and Ruscombe Parish Council

www.whiteshillandruscombe-pc.gov.uk
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the original recipient or the person
responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email
in error, and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender.

All correspondence with the Clerk is in the public domain and may be disclosed, in line with Council GDPR
policies.



